Land of Sky Regional Council
April 22, 2015
Regular Meeting

REGIONAL COUNCIL

Please mute all electronic devices, including cell phones, laptops, tablets, and recorders. Also, Council
members are requested to state their names when making or seconding motions. Thank you!

AGENDA

l. Call to Order

I. Invocation

M. Pledge of Allegiance

Iv. Roll Call

V. Modification and Approval of Agenda

VI Public Comment

VII.  Recognition of Special Guests

VIl.  Chairman’s Comments and Roundtable

IX. Approval of Minutes from the January & February Regular Meetings

X. Consideration and Approval of Consent Agenda ltems
A. February & March FY2015 Treasurer’s Reports
B. FY 2015 Budget Amendment #4

XI. Presentations/Recognition
A. Kathleen Godwin Cole Award Ceremony - Kathe Harris, Chair, Senior Volunteer
Services Advisory Council
B. Older Americans Month Proclamation - LeeAnne Tucker, Director AAA
C. Clean Cities: Building Partnerships to Cut Petroleum Use in Transportation -
Bill Eaker, Senior Environmental Planner & Chris Dobbins, Fleet Advisor

XII. Old Business
A. Election of Executive Committee & Officers - Justin Hembree, Executive Director

Xlll.  New Business
A. Seniors' Health Insurance Information Program - LeeAnne Tucker, Director AAA
B. DENR Support Funding for WRP - Terry Albrecht, Director, WRP
C. USDA -Rural Energy for America Program: WRP Energy Audit Support -
Terry Albrecht, Director WRP




Land of Sky Regional Council
April 22, 2015
Regular Meeting

AGENDA - CON'T

XIV.  Executive Director’s Report
A. Strategic Plan - S.W.O.T. Analysis Priorities
B. NEMT Call Center Update

XV.  Important Dates
XVL.  Adjournment

REGIONAL COUNCIL



Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

January & February Council Meeting Minutes

IX. Approval of Minutes from the January & February Regular Meetings
Zia Rifkin, Administrative Services

Minutes from the meetings of January and February 2015

Attached is the January & February 2015 Council meeting minutes.

Recommend acceptance of the January and February meeting minutes.

Move to approve the January and February meeting minutes as submitted.



VI,

VII.

VIIL.

Xl.

Meeting of
Land of Sky Regional Council
February 25, 2015
Minutes
Call to Order - George Goosmann called the meeting to order at 1:00pm.

Invocation - Charles Dickens gave the invocation.

Pledge of Allegiance -

Roll Call - Bob Davy called the roll. The following members were present: Miranda DeBruhl (primary),
Denise Braine, Glen Englram, George Goosmann (primary), Jonathan Kanipe, Ryan Stone, Anne Coletta,
Bob Davy, Barbara Volk, Dona Mennella, Lawrence Ponder, Gene Knoefel, Charles Dickens, Kathe Harris,
John Mitchell, and Mark Burrows. The following guests were present: Roger Kumpf (Congressman
McHenry’s Representative), and Jeff Staudinger (City of Asheville). It was announced that a quorum was not
present. New business items were addressed through Executive Committee action (attached).

Modification and Approval of Agenda -

Public Comment -

Recoanition of Special Guests - Mr. Goosmann recognized Roger Kumpf with Congressman Patrick
McHenry's Office.

Chairman’s Comments and Roundtable — Mr. Goosmann recognized Vicki Jennings, Coordinator for the
Senior Companion Program, who introduced LOSRC's new RSVP Coordinator, Anne Whisenhunt, recently
from Charleston, SC where she performed much the same duties. LeeAnne Tucker introduced Nancy
Smith-Hunnicutt, who has formerly worked as an Ombudsman for 14 years with LOSRC.

In the interest of getting the meeting done before the winter weather moved in Mr. Goosmann invited
members to report on items of importance, or to pass. Justin Hembree reported that Gene Knoefel was
appointed to serve as a representative to the Senior Tar Heel Legislature (STHL).

Approval of Minutes from the January Regular Meeting - No action taken.

Consideration and Approval of Consent Agenda Items - No action taken.
A. January FY2015 Treasurer's Report

Presentations/Recognition -

A. Kathleen Godwin Cole Award: Nominations Open - Ms. Jennings shared with the Council the history
of the Kathleen Godwin Cole Award and the person behind that honor. A nomination form is included in the
Council packet and those are due to the appropriate Aging staff by the end of March. LOSRC volunteers
aged 55 and up are eligible to be nominated. The award presentation will take place during the Council
meeting in April.

B. Regional Housing Needs Assessment - Jeff Staudinger, Assistant Director, Community
& Economic Development Department with the City of Asheville presented information regarding the 2014
Housing Needs Assessment. He shared that the assessment provides a very comprehensive report on the
housing market needs of Asheville and the four-county LOSRC region. The City of Asheville as the




Xl
X,

XIV.

participating jurisdiction member of the Asheville Regional Housing Consortium contracted with Bowen
National Research for a professional housing market study.The assessment establishes the top needs of
the housing market and Mr. Staudinger shared that the results are on the City’s website and copies will be
distributed to the four-counties so they can provide the assessment results to their citizens. (Presentation
included with miutes).

Mr. Staudinger shared how Council could find out more information and during subsequent disucssion, it
was shared that all sites within the survey area currently under construction were included in the survey.
Voluntary partnerships are being pursued with private sector developers to grow the affordable housing
stock. During discussion regarding the needs that municipalities with less resources have around finding
resources to do housing studies Mr. Staudinger stated his willingness to speak at public meetings. More
information will be shared withy Council on ways to deal with the issue of having eough affordable housing.

C. Clean Cities: Building Partnerships to Cut Petroleum Use in Transportation -
Technical difficulties were anounced with regards to showing the videos and that in the interest of moving
quickly, this presentation would be re-scheduled for the March Council meeting.

D. LOSRC Audited FY2013/14 Financial Statements - Elizabeth Keel provided a overview of the
agency’s audited financial statements for FY2013/14. Ms. Keel noted that, as in past years, there were no
audit “findings” and the organization's compliance with federal and state was adequate.

Mr. Goosmann shared that a copy of the audit will be emailed out to Council members. Mr. Hembree shared
that Council can review the audited report at their leisure and direct questions/comments/concerns to the
appropriate staff. He shared that LOSRC’s ability to provide compliance with grant requriements is what the
agency does which can be a much more comprehensive process that what municipalities usually have to go
through and he shared his appreciation for the hard work done by Vickie Thomas, LOSRC'’s Finance
Director.

Old Business -

New Business - No action taken. See attached minutes of Executive Committee.
A. NC Culture Change Coalition Enhancement Grant - Ruth Price, Lead Regional
Ombudsman
B. Buncombe County Medicaid Transportation Services Contract & FY2015 Budget
Amendment #3 - Erica Anderson, Director of Economic & Community Development
& Vickie Thomas, Finance Director

Executive Director's Report -

A. S.W.O.T. Analysis — Mr. Hembree shared the results of the S.W.0.T. (Strengths, Weaknesses,
Opportunities, and Threats) analysis conducted during the Leadership retreat. He shared that the next step
will be to send out the survey to member governments, stakeholders, etc. to define weaknesses/strengths
(which can be each at the same time). Results will be shared with Council as the strategic planning process
proceeds. :

B. NC Tomorrow Summit - Mr. Hembree directed Council's attention to the information regarding the NC
Tomorrow 2015 Summit planned for April 27% and 28t. He stated his desire to get the information out to
Council as this will primarily be a conference about economic and community development . The conference
will offer a mix of government and private sector leaders that will offer best practices, case studies and skill-
building workshops for attendees. Mr. Hembree shared with Council that the Summit will have plenary
sessions divided up by urban issues and rural issues as the conference was developed for both urban and
rural representatives. The NC Department of Commerce is partnering with the NC Association of Regional




XV.

XVI.

Councils of Governments (NCRCOG) for the Summit and will provide information on CDBG grants and how
to apply for those funds. Registration is currently open for the event.

C. Proposal to Eliminate EDA — Mr. Hembree shared that this issue comes up nearly every year in the
US House of Representatives where legislation is introduced to eliminate the EDA. In our region, multiple
projects have been accomplished with EDA funds (i.e. Craft Beer Project in LOSRC region). NADO has
asked that our members of the House of Representatives be contacted to share concerns about the
legislation, and to ask that they do not co-sponsor this legislation. Mr. Hembree shared that the challenge is
to tell the stories of the positive impacts of these funds and he referred Council members to talking points
provided by NADO. Mr. Hembree shared that there is local skin in the game with these funds and it's
important for Representatives McHenry and Meadows to hear from regional leadership. If our voices are not
heard, it will be a difficult case to make to not eliminate the EDA.

D. Executive Committee/Officer Nominations — Mr. Goosmann shared that the Executive Committee has
discussed leaving the Officers as they stand for another year. Mr. Hembree shared that having Officers
serve for two years would be a more optimal position for Council to be in- if the Officers were willing to
serve- as there are many things coming up in the next year (the Strategic Plan; a planned, major re-write of
the by-laws; transitions within the agency, etc.). Mr. Hembree shared that he will email out a report and he
stated that the Executive Committee was willing to accept new members, and if there were folks that really
wanted to serve, those names should be submitted for consideration. It was reiterated that Executive
Committee meetings are open meetings and everyone is welcome to attend. No action needs to be taken on
this now and more info will be provided prior to any decisions being made. Mr. Hembree concluded by
sharing that the committee was not opposed to change.

Important Dates — Mr. Goosmann announced that the March Council meeting will be held on the 18t

Adjournment - Mr. Goosmann adjourned the meeting.



Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

February & March FY2015 Treasurer's Reports
X. Consent Agenda, Item A

Vickie Thomas, Finance Director

February & March FY2015 Treasurer's Reports

Attached is the February and March FY2015 Treasurer's Reports. The reports
outline year-to-date revenues and expenditures. Also included is cash balance
informaton, fund balance reporting, and member dues information.

Recommend acceptance of the February & March FY2015 Treasurer’s
Reports.

The Treasurer's Reports, if not pulled, will be accepted as part of the motion to
approve the Consent Agenda.



Land of Sky Regional Council
Treasurer's Report

February, 2015

YTD Report of Receipts & Expenditures

Total Annual Budget

Year-to-Date Revenues
Year-to-Date Expenditures
Grant/Contract Cash Balance

Year-to-Date Target Percent

Cash Balance Report

Total Cash Balance at 2/01/15
Cash Received during month
Cash Expenditures for month

Total Cash Balance at 2/28/15

Fund Balance Report at 6/30/14

Unassigned
Nonspendable
Assigned for subsequent year's expenditures
Stabilization by State Statute
Total Fund Balance

Assessments (Dues) Report

YTD Billed to Member Governments, 3rd quarter
Collected to Date
Balance Due

Amount % of Budget

$ 13,116,036
$ 6,506,075 49.60%
(6,016,562)  45.87%
$ 489,513
66.67%
$ 912,831
1,167,634
(814,696)
$ 1,265,769
$ 637,893
450
304,599
20,726
$ 963,668
$ 163,718
(163,718)




Land of Sky Regional Council

Treasurer's Report
March, 2015

YTD Report of Receipts & Expenditures

Total Annual Budget

Year-to-Date Revenues
Year-to-Date Expenditures
Grant/Contract Cash Balance

Year-to-Date Target Percent

Cash Balance Report

Total Cash Balance at 3/01/15
Cash Received during month
Cash Expenditures for month

Total Cash Balance at 3/31/15

Fund Balance Report at 6/30/14

Unassigned
Nonspendable
Assigned for subsequent year's expenditures
Stabilization by State Statute
Total Fund Balance

Assessments (Dues) Report

YTD Billed to Member Governments, 3rd quarter
Collected to Date
Balance Due

Amount % of Budget
$ 13,116,036
$ 7,237,207 55.18%
(7,016,428) 53.50%
$ 220,779
75.00%
$ 1,265,769
733,544
(953,534)
$ 1,045,779
$ 637,893
450
304,599
20,726
$ 963,668
$ 163,718
(163,718)




UF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
Subject: FY2015 Budget Amendment #4
Item Number: X. Consent Agenda; Item B.
Responsible Party: Vickie Thomas, Finance Director
Attachment(s): FY2015 Budget
Background: This budget amendment reflects new contracts and awards, deletions for

grants and awards not received, and adjustments to contracts or grants that
cross FY2014 and FY2015 based on what was actually expended in FY2014.
The total FY2015 Budget, including this amendment, is $13,102,263.

Amount
per Total per
Source Source Grant Notes
Special Revenue Fund
425 ARC-1/1/15-12/31/15 Federal 2,156 Increase in grant
506 Aging - MIPPA Federal 9,811 New grant
516 Aging - CRC Federal 200 Increase in grant
534 Project CARE Federal 70 Increase in grant
586 Foster Grandparent In-Kind (37,293) Deleting in-kind funds
626 ARC - Growing Local Federal (5,000) Decrease in grant
In-Kind 5672 672 Increase in In-Kind
761 CDGB - Brevard, Cottages Local 611 Increase in Carryover
884 205(j) — Black Mountain Watershed Federal 10,000 New Grant
Total Special Revenue m
Total Budget Amendment #4 (13; 773)

Staff Recommendation: Approval

Suggested Motion(s): The FY2015 Budget Amendment #4, if not pulled, will be accepted as part of
the motion to approve the Consent Agenda.



STOUE 1P WL S [FZT-Fsuampuawy 13png pasiady o1 AANS 10T ip 3 el LA VIR

s s = SIT'LZ 000°ST SIT'TS 000°SZ SUMUIALEY-ONMAD|  #79

& - - S0S'9F1 000'0y L99'8P TLI'SET L99°88 saImuaALIFY-vaSN €79

B - (000'8) - 000°8 = 0008 VL (40Q) dussy Aisugajqeuieisng ON| 509

- - - (961) SH9'p 050°F LLS'9TT 9L0'SLT TLTSLT S65# SLAd  ST/0£/90 AAH uoleduwio) 3] 565

e - : (981'L) €619 £89°F1 9TSSL 91Z'68 0¥'96 P6S# ST AA  $1/6T/60 AAA voluedwo)) 35[ o5
(€£6T°LE) - . 09t £67°LE 0ST'E PEY'SEE PPE6EE LLI'9LE 0£/9 - /L AL dDA| 98§

: B - - 0629 081°S £69'9T £E1'8€ £E1'8¢ 9LSHST Ad  SU/IE/E HAAJASH|  9LS

= - - 9we'L 698'81 11v'0l 154's1 9ril8 £T8'EET LLY'STT SLSHST Ad  SI/IEK JAAJASH|  SLS

g s s (897) 000°S TEL'Y 000°s duisies-pun ] SOAg 12AUN0A [ LS

¥ - = (0z0°s) 5619 SLI'T S61°9 Anunpioddo *gAsOs| 195
- B - - PLY'61 PI0°LLL 8EL°96T BEL'96T we3old MaLdXY Mialag Qunwie) 15| (9§

G B - 008 008 000°L 00§ 0] aquodung-)v)| 78§

: - = = Svi £LE 8TE'Q 9rt'L 9L asnqy LoplH| 1SS

B - - z L8LST 000°s 720°'16 950981 S9R'LOE S98°LOE uewspnqui(y jeuotday| s

E : = £p0°1 TL6'8L S10'02 TL6'81 € 483§ QE[10D YHEIH Ajourpy - oQdung| LS

b . - S00'T 00T §07'T 00T Funmesng-jppg Hrunwwoe) ‘JWsSAd|  svs
oL - - (00g'7) 000°001 OLL'LG 000°001 sadladag andsayunupy FAvD) 19load|  pes

: . : (628'P) 000°S1 1L1°01 000°ST 134041183 pue suoneuop YUy waload|  ¢es

- s - (vh) 008 95¢ 008 Wasa 4§Od|  IES

h = = E 0psLL FEY'E61 PLI'TIT PLITIT Hoddng paae) fuuey)  gfs

- - 8L6'T1 766'8€ 016'1S = A0 ¥ 49 2w ag-duldy| 178

2 - £00°07 (658°15) S80°THL'I 08b'LTT1 6OL'LEG'T §95°696'T sadag - 3udy| (78
007 - - 000°€ 000°09 007°¢9 000°09 DuD-EuEY| 91

- B = (8 006 68 006 suonowoly WEIH-LUNT SIS

: - - - 000°S 000's 0008 JudWIsSIsSY ieag-Fuidy| s

: g : - 182'¢ £99°1 998°LT TI8'TE TITE suopowiord Pieay - Suldy| 1§

: : s & 9T 978 9T8F V¥d - spung Suldy 6ss1ds| 11§

- - 2 6€T'6 0£0'TE 129'€T LEL'TL 126191 8PS 6€T 60€°0€T Fuuuelg - 3uldy| 0I5

- = 5 £06'9 009°¢ £0S'01 009'¢ PI6T/6ET/0E/6-VAJIW-3udY | 605

= Gl = = 1L9'vE 1L9'vt 1L9'PE uglqd 3uldy o) aquiodung|  gos
1186 - - - - 118'6 - S162/6-P1/08/6-VAIW-2uidy| 905

- - - (s91) 0408t SEE'E 008'€ uonuAaAI [[Bd|  §08

- 2 E - $65'80S $65'805 S65°805 Miag Juidy Joj spuny je) 1ddng o) aq d 108

= # s £51'79 L88'166 0p0'PS0°L LRR'166 weadorg Yoy vip [

§ g 0SZ'01 0SZ'01 SUTE/E-PI/LY/TT - dMI VIM| 67

s = 000°08 000°08 SUIE/S-PL/R0/0L - LIO VIM|  8ET

: = : PEL'PE 090°11 P6L'SE 090°11 dMIVIM| L7

% = * (0r8's7) 00009 09I'1E 00009 LIO VIM|  9¢T

- - - [{T)) 69568 875'sS 695'SS SIUAIIG SSIUSNY-1NI0M PAIEIOISI VIM|  I6T

- - - (€9) ISL°EY 8RI'EY ISL'EP ANIQEIUNOIY-1331044 PAIEIOISIT VIM| €2

s s - STI'9T 998058 166'9L8 998058 weidold 123104, PATIOIIT VIM | 0£T

. s : 888°'1S 0LS 101 8SH'EST 0LS'T01 SadAlag ssaulsng-UNpY Vim| 77T

= - - 00L 008 pE 000'sE 00E'FE ANpqEUNOdY-NPY VIM| 17T

: s : (6¥8'81D) 675678 089°0EL 675'6P8 weIdorId NPV VIM| 027

- : (000°'61) - 00061 2 000°61 sy [epads-vim| 117
i & * 95€'8T 0LS9LT 976'P0E 0LS'9ILT UOHEBISIUIWPY-1PY ) [ 3M0ppop | 01T

- - - - STH'0T $79'0T §79°0C SIAE/6-PI/1T Juaudopaaq Apunwwo]) - VL DUV SLP

% = = = SLE'S sLe's SLE'S PLAL/6E1/1/01 uswidopaaag Apunuue)) - v, DUV PLP

5 = 096°17 09612 L I S ul WOPeH|  65P

- - s 000'6 000's ADURSISSY [RIUYII], 33Y W SHEJ 0) uosipely|  {Sp

5 - - 000°08 000°08 VL IIEYSIELy Jo usnoy | 9SP

2 - - e 00L'8 00S°1€ 00Z°0r 007'0F SEF# S1 A SU/ISRISSI/I/L Vad|  sep

= E £ = 00L'8 008" 1+ 00708 00T'08 PeF# ST AL P/IET-PIA/L VAA|  per
981'T - - - 9EL'RE 9EL'BE 879°6L UP'LL STr# ST AL SHIEAISI/I/L DUV|  szr

= - - & 9EL'RE 9£L'8E LPLL TLY'LL PTrH ST A PI/IERTPII/L DUV vib

- 000°009 5 000°009 B uopepodsuEl, pleapay Ajune)) aquiodung| NHDHOTH
B - - (808) 0561 [aa 056'1 SSAUPAN [8307]| NHOSTP
- - - (828) 05L'T 6’1 0SL'T SSaUPAN [8307]| NADTIP
- E - 000°s 000's - Gugspeapuny (€207 NADTTY
= - SPL'9T (000'S) 00 000°'81 LLO'6F 91168 1Ly 22071] NHDOIP
- : - : 00v°L1 00v'LI 00%°LE APUPA DASOT| NADGOP
= : - - 0008 000'8 0008 ISOH NS 33y SPRYUSCIF-ANIA ON| NADS0F
¥ s = 5 000°S8 1 000°S81 $ | 000's81 $ Pvd s pseny 330 Fuissoa) 250 JHSOT| NHDEOP

SITTW - SU/STIT - SI/8TUI - PIZTOL - 1# | dueey puny pup-uj 230 s1osuodg yaew san(g [8307] aelg 1e32pag SI/8L/E nayy  [103png S1OTAL
v ¥ V| E# puawY | 74 L wawpuawy | payendoaddy sPENUe) | paambay Y0 SHUBUPUIULY [euidug
wipng jwdpng 193pny 1dpny ‘sjuean) 'SPBIUOY s
NEAH uog g 18png S107 Ad
ST Ad 1adpng
2 4o | ebeg [punoy) [euoiday Ayg-jo-puey




STOUE U W13 g |-TT-rivpwpuawy 123png pasiaay s ANS 107 PIRVIVIRT
SPL'9T __ § | L6TBOE § | €6LSIT | 6ELLEC $ | ZIGPIOL § | 06Z8IT § | 6ILSLTC S| BSLFOTR § £9TTOI'EL  § [193png pasiady [€10], ST A4
- (1Z9°18) ) - 119 F = LETLL (ELL'ED) b JUawIpUAY Jadpng
- - - - 000009 - - - 000°009 €4 Juawpuawry Jadpng
SPL'9T £68'9 : E 096'17 - £00'07 016'0v7 11S'PLE TH puawy jadpng
- 8KTT6 £61°CI 98¢°LS 7E0'861 - 909'TH SOE'PLT 0LL'9LY 14 Wwawpuawy 1a8png
SSLPOP'IT§ | 19dpng [puiBug BI0L ST Ad
(€10°5) (£10°5) PI/TT/O1® SPIPME [PUOLIPPE £Q PAI2A0D ‘[[BJUOYS LG §59]
£10°C £10°S P1/0£/9® SIORIUGY PUE SIURIQ) AN
(ELL'ET)  $ | 000°009 TIS'pLe  $ | OLL'9LY  § : LLL'T8T 009°€07 £5£°081 60E' 6L 06T'RIT 0T1'€1Z2°T YOE'TLY'L £9TTOT'ET SSLPOV'TT
- - - B 0T0°F 0z0'y 020°F uonEPOssY J0pLiio)) 9z-1| HHuadvgee
s - SLS'6ST SLS'65T - sapg [epads OJN peold Youdl | €56
s : = = £Ev'LL 1£L°60€ POT'LRE POTLSE OdIN peolg Youadg| 76
- - 2 000'01 000°01 : ApY-VAIED LIES o) dung | LE6
- - - £85'Z01 £89'701 : dV.1qd uopepodsues] o) sung|  S€6
- = - 000°TE 000'T¢ - ATy vopwaodsuel] o) oung| ¢g6
E ) = - 9PT'L6 000°00T 9rT'L6T 9PTL6T uoneNSUIUPY ANIqO]N Weunoy o) dung| (g6
- - - (9s7) 957 - 957 sdepyaqig|  si6
B - - (£26) £76 - £76 AIUWIAUOD IPASHIOY 01| 106
= . = ¥ STI'ET 008'26 STY'SII STY'SIT odd| 006
00001 - = = 000°01 - us| ] paysiajepy upeunopy yoeg-(s0z|  pss
- - s IS¢ PEFEL S88'El PEPET SUON[OS JAIBMILI0IG PROIG PUSIL-JHd| €88
ks . - PEP'E a00'T rEp'S 000°T Hoamaoang| 088
b = = E 000'6 0006 000°6 nwssy £dauy OVA-UNAAON DOOIL-dUM|  69¢
- £ e 6IL'L SES'TH +ST0S SESTP Ad(Juy dqemaudy ¥ supny Ldiaug vasn-dam|  99¢
: - - 0sL'T1 08T 1t 000'rS 0SZ°'1p SI/0€/6 - PU/T/OT (dUM) DISEM PIOS - S| S9¢
: B - (596'9) 00S'TT SES'SL 00572 FL/0E/6 - S1/L/OT (dUM) NSEM PIOS - SN[ P9€
: - £ (8LL) 008°T€ Lo 00s°TE 11 sseyd Oneidso vda-ddm| 79
- s s 00001 00001 - FUPARYSIMSELIILTY pUnNISnILO0EqOL-dHA|  8SE
= - : 655°'S 00S'9 650'T1 0059 SUONDQIOUO)) NBALY - JHM|  SSE
s = : 000°¢) 000°0F 000°LE 000°0F Junaenuo)) asusuIopad YNAAON-dUM|  PSE
2 & : g 000°S1 000'ST 000°S1 AnEnd) 3em @V - JUM|  £SE
- - - - 000°0Z 00007 00007 JIM/VAddd]  ISE
4 = » * 000°0T 000'07 000°0Z JUM ALANMS VAddd| 0S¢
: £ 2 (9rL'T) 000°L8 rST'ER 000°L8 SUIWSSISY IS OUS-dUM| 6P
- s : S08'1 S0R'1 - uwdupy AseAL PIOS ANAAON THL-JdM|  8FE
> = - (00s'L) 000°ST 005'LE 000°sF ST/0£/6 = PI/T/0L (ADH) I5EM PIIOS - SN¥ | SP8
. : - s 0081 00S'TI 005°T1 PI/OE/6 - E1/1/0T (ADH) NSeM PIOS - SNA|  #H8
- - - 19¢'6 L61°T1 858'17 L61'TI 1)ua) uONEINPY AMGOIN| 08
- * - = 00061 000'ST 000°ST (durf [any aanrwY LIAY HOA-NSON| 28
- = - £89'¢ 000°SS £89'85 000'ss woddng weidoad sani) ued) 4oa| 8
- - - 9EL'G 000°0L 9EL'6L 000°0L s ues|) - O Adeuy Meyg| 078
s B - 896 000°1 896'T 000°1 VL AdV ‘Semydadpnyanig (TTAN)IOASN] 718
- - - STT'ET 000°6€ $TT'TY 000°6€ Gyendy ay 3 vonedmp vonsaduo)|  gI8
5 : - 191' 000'T 191's 000'T diedwe) qy uwa)y| o8
1y : : s 9 - sadeno)) ‘presadrg-0qad| 19
- - - [ as Per'y = 190 948 NS PIINEDS 0 UOSIPEN-DFAD|  SEL
= s - £IL'8 6¥S UT6 [ URUPY S PaIapeds o)) UoSIPRN-DHAD|  pEL
s - 3 (000°s) 000°S z 000°s SpunoIdife] pio ‘o) UOSIPWH-DUY| il
3 - - - 0T9°TL 079°T1 0Z9°71 smopeay-ppo(l "ISA[EIED) 0 usSRPWH-DEA)|  07L
- - : 696 0009 6969 000°9 [d uoymuawagdw] Susnopy Jie AMAGSY Jo A1) 01
= - - a 81T ¥BTIT PBTIT 1sap Buloae)| Huadyoey
B : - (160'7) 001 609'T 001°s Juisiey-punyg 25ua13juo)) sppyuUmoIg| 089
z z s : 00S'1€ 008 1€ 008'T¢ ¥ 0D qIeya( - PUBSSSY [enugal, 4TH A9]  9L9
. - " LSL'ET 186'TC 8LV 186'7C [odd 1ot INM-SBRS Supund ‘SR VAINISIMAPY| 199
= s - (000'D) 000° - 000°1 siaaing ssaussng ‘GO YPL V| 799
s - - 110°0 1100y Ansapuy adesasag yesd vad|  0S9
= : 3 6LT°0E STE'TI F09'H STEFI MUY JTY dANELIU] SpRpUusolq [euoihy VAR  StY
- - - 1LE9Y L61'8PT 89S'P6T L61'8PT spuny ueo Jumjerdy 44 vdd|  #p9
- = - 0SL 0sL : Fupuwiueld ogad| 089
TLY = = 0IF" 08 000°0T 000°0T TR0'IL 000°0% 182077 wﬂ_BEU 24V 929
SLTUY - SI/STT - SUST/L- | PLATAON- 14 | 2duejey punyg [ puppuj FE) saosuodg (B0 sang] [ga0] g [B13pag SI/RI/E nay  |1a8pny STOZAA
vit PUIWY | ¢4 P 2] pudawy puawy | pajeradosddy ‘speaue) | paambay s2yi0 SpuBWpuAm Y leuidug
1adpng 1adpng 1adpng 198pny ‘syurisy RS RETTTTG Y s
N8 o 0] 13png S10Z Ad
S1 Ad wipng
210z abey [Puno)) [euolday Ays-jo-puey




OF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
Subject: Kathleen Godwin Cole Award Ceremony
Item Number: Xl|. Presentations/Recognition; Item A.
Responsible Party: LeeAnne Tucker & Vicki Jennings
Attachment(s): None
Background: The Volunteer Services Department is honored to present the Kathleen

Godwin Cole Award. This award is given annually to one Land of Sky Regional
Council volunteer, aged 55 or better, who has made a major contribution to our
region. All nominees will be recognized at the awards presentation.

We are appreciative of the efforts of all of our volunteers who help make a
positive impact through their service to our communities.

Staff Recommendation: No action requested.

Suggested Motion(s): None.



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

Subject: Older Americans Month

Item Number: Xl. Presentations/Recognition; ltem B.

Responsible Party: LeeAnne Tucker, Director of Aging and Volunteer Programs

Attachment(s): Older Americans Month Proclamation

Background: Land of Sky recognizes Older American Month yearly during the month of May

and encourages every resident within Buncombe, Henderson, Madison, and
Transylvania counties to recognize older adults as people who serve and
support them as powerful and vital individuals who greatly contribute to the
community.

Staff Recommendation:  Chairman signature of proclamation.

Suggested Motion(s):  None.



Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

Clean Cities: Building Partnerships to Cut Petroleum Use in Transportation
Xl. Presentations/Recognition; Item C..

Bill Eaker, Senior Planner and Chris Dobbins, Fleet Advisor

Clean Cities: Building Partnerships to Cut Petroleum Use in Transportation

On July 22, 2012 the US Department of Energy designated the Land of Sky
Clean Vehicles Coalition as the 85" designated Clean Cities Coalition in the
Nation. Clean Cities Coalitions are comprised of stakeholders including public
and private fleet managers, alternative fuel providers, vehicle manufacturers
and conversion companies, air quality officials and other interested parties. The
goal of the US DOE Clean Cities Program is US Energy Independence through
the use of alternative-fueled and advanced technology vehicles and other
measures.

This presentation will highlight some of the work of the Clean Vehicles
Coalition including grant supported projects with the City of Asheville and Blue
Ridge Parkway. Two Motor Week TV Program Clean Cities Success Stories
highlighting this work will be shown and can be found at
http://www.motorweek.org/features/green_motoring/

For more information on the work of the Coalition go to
www.cleanvehiclescoalition.org

NA

NA



UF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
Subject: Election of Executive Committee & Officers
Item Number: XII. Old Business; ltem A.
Responsible Party: Justin Hembree, Executive Director
Attachment(s): None
Background: As noted during the February 2015 meeting, the following slate of for the

2015/16 Executive Committee is proposed:

Executive Committee

Buncombe County — George Goosmann (Mayor, Biltmore Park)

Henderson County — Dona Mannella (Commissioner, Laurel Park)

Madison County — Wayne Brigman (Commissioner, Madison County)
Transylvania County — Mike Hawkins (Commissioner, Transylvania County)
At-Large — Gene Knoefel (Counciiman, Weaverville)

At-Large — Brenda Mills (City of Asheville)

At-Large — Bob Davy (Councilman, Fletcher)

Officers

Chair - George Goosmann (Mayor, Biltmore Park)

First Vice-Chair — Mike Hawkins (Commissioner, Transylvania County)
Second Vice-Chair — Dona Mannella (Commissioner, Laurel Park)
Secretary — Gene Knoefel (Councilman, Weaverville)

Treasurer — Wayne Brigman (Commissioner, Madison County)

Staff Recommendation: Consider approval of proposed slate.

Suggested Motion(s): Motion to approve the suggested 2015/16 slate of Executive Committee
members and officers.



Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

UF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

Seniors’ Health Insurance Information Program

XIII. New Business; Item A.

LeeAnne Tucker, Director of Aging and Volunteer Programs
None.

The North Carolina Department of Insurances’ Seniors’ Health Insurance
Information Program (SHIIP) intends to award the Council a grant of $17,866 to
increase enroliment of North Carolina Medicare beneficiaries with limited
incomes and resources into the Low Income Subsidy and Medicare Savings
Programs. Area Agencies on Aging will be key partners in providing outreach
to people who are aging and/or who have mental or physical disabilities and
are eligible for Medicare.

SHIIP serves as the lead agency in the state to educate, counsel, and enroll
beneficiaries in the Medicare Part D program. SHIIP counsels Medicare
recipients on the various prescription drug plans and provides assistance in
choosing a plan that fits an individual's needs. Presently — through SHIIP
county coordinators, community volunteers, expert staff, and a statewide
consumer hotline — SHIIP assists hundreds of senior citizens, their families,
and other Medicare beneficiaries on a daily basis. Through the years, SHIIP
has demonstrated a strong capacity to identify and partner with a variety of
organizations and groups with the goal of fostering awareness about all
aspects of Medicare and Medicare-related health insurance to the citizens of
North Carolina.

Authorization for the Chairman or Executive Director to sign contracts for this
funding.

| hearby move to authorize the Chairman or Executive Director to execute
this contract between Land of Sky Regional Council and The North Carolina
Department of Insurances Seniors' Health Insurance Information Program.



Subject:
Item Number:

Responsible Party:

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested motion(s):

UF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

NCDENR Support Funding for WRP Partnership
XIIl. New Business; Item B.

Terry Albrecht and Erica Anderson

Since the early 2000’s, Land of Sky Regional Council and NCDENR's Division
of Environmental Assistance and Customer Service (DEACS) has had a
partnership to operate the Waste Reduction Partners program. WRP utilizes
staff and volunteer engineers and scientists to provide waste reduction,
pollution prevention, and utility cost saving strategies to local governments,
businesses, industries, non-profits, and other public institutions throughout
North Carolina. DEACS provides a staff supervisor (state employee) to
manage the Waste Reduction Partners’ program at the LOSRC. The LOSRC
administers the Waste Reduction Partners (WRP) program with DENR support
funding and other leveraged contracts. The Waste Reduction Partners program
has been highly successful - assisting more than 2,140 organizations that have
saved more than $70 million in utility operating expenses and improved
environmental management strategies.

Over the next two years LOSRC proposes to continue this valuable partnership
for LOSRC members and stakeholders with an application for continued
operating support for the WRP program from NCDENR. LOSRC is requesting
$120,000 over two years to support the technical assistance services and
administration of the program at Land of Sky. The term of the contract is
proposed to be July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2017. No match is required. Terry
Albrecht will continue to serve as the WRP Director.

Authorization for the Executive Director to execute the contract if awarded

| hearby move to authorize the Executive Director to execute this contract
between Land of Sky Regional Council and NCDENR.



Subject:
Item Number:

Responsible Party:

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested motion(s):

UF

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

USDA —Rural Energy for America Program: WRP Energy Audit Support
XIIl. New Business; Item C.

Terry Albrecht, PE and Erica Anderson

Land of Sky Regional Council's Waste Reduction Partners program has been
providing energy efficiency audits to USDA defined small businesses and farms
across North Carolina. The assessments help business reduce operating costs
and also serve as an application requirement for energy project implementation
grants provided by the USDA. Since 2012, Waste Reduction Partners has
performed 40 on-site energy assessments to these small businesses, which
produced $366,400 of annual client energy cost savings, and eight of these
clients also received direct USDA project grant funding totaling $122,655.

LOSRC is applying for support funding to continue this energy auditing
assistance using its unique team of retired engineers. Waste Reduction
Partners proposes to provide 35 energy audits to both rural small businesses
and farms across all of North Carolina’s qualifying rural counties with a USDA
grant application of $54,375. A 25 percent match will be provided though
NCDENR support funding for the WRP partnership program. The proposed
project timeline: October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016. The WRP
technical team is uniquely qualified to deliver this cost-effective service.

Authorization for the Executive Director to execute the contract if awarded

| hearby move to authorize the Executive Director to execute this contract
between Land of Sky Regional Council and USDA.



Subject:

Item Number:
Responsible Party:
Attachment(s):

Background:

Staff Recommendation:

Suggested Motion(s):

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

Executive Director's Report

XIV. Executive Director's Report
Justin Hembree, Executive Director
SWOT Analysis Graphic

The following items will be presented as part of the Executive Director's
Report:

A. Strategic Plan - S.W.O.T. Analysis Priorities
B. NEMT Call Center Update

N/A.

N/A



So19Uaby JayjQ Aq SIE[|OQ JUBID JO BUISEYD <
JUBLUUIDAOY) 3)e)S B [BIOPa4 AQ SUOIOY BSIBAPY «»
siejjoq Buiysiepy jo 8auasqy % sabuajjeyn ,w_%ﬁm o
abpajmouy| [euonyysuj Jo sSO
ssauisng Buio( ho umeu m&«««ﬁ& .v

~SI9WO)SND WOS YJIM SAIYSUOHERY 100 %
abessay 21jqnd Jua)sisuo) B Jeaj) Jo yoe
S19S [IIMS [e21uy9a] oy1oads uj deg «

~ S2INPadold B $191|0d JUB)SISUOD JO AIUISAY «»
'spung bncqﬁamﬁw b.m&x.d us_g_:"_ JOYoBT

SISATVNY LOMS

HHDNMNOD TYNOID3Y




SANIAIPY 801AI9G-104-994 UO SNI0

S[eojO 2Je)S B [eIdpa4 Y)im uoneaiunwiwo?) @ sdiysuoneoy arosdw

NCREL

sweibold 9AeAOUU| ‘MaN ansing 1§ palajQ SadIAIaS puedxs

spund Aleuoija1siq o|qe|leAy aseaiou| g SWeal}S buipund AJISIaAlq

SYVIA OML OL INO LX3N FHL HO4 S3ILIMOIMd JI193LVHLS 319ISSOd




